



# Cascadia Student Government

# Minutes

May 18, 2016, 2016 – 5:30PM  
Cascadia College, ARC-210

- I. Call to Order – @ 5:40pm
- II. Roll Call –
  - a. President (Elise Saracino): Excused
  - b. Vice President (McKenna Groeneveld): Present
  - c. Director of Budget and Finance (Ziqi Liu): Excused
  - d. Director of Public Relations and Technology (Eric Ammons): Present
  - e. Director of Pluralism and Inclusion (Mingyou Yang): Present
  - f. Director of Government Relations (Anna Podany): Present
  - g. Director of Student Life (Becky Riopel): Excused
- III. Approval of Minutes – McKenna motioned to approve the Minutes; Anna seconded the motion. 4/0/0 – Approved.
- IV. Approval of Agenda – McKenna motioned to add item b into section XI (Club recognition); Mingyou seconded the motion. 4/0/0 – Approved as amended.
- V. Special Guests/Funding Requests –
  - a. Yours Truly: Requesting to reallocate \$1,000 of their allotted \$9,000 to be used for a launch party to market the magazine). Eric motioned to approve the full amount of \$1,000 to be reallocated; Anna seconded the

# Cascadia Student Government

## Minutes

motion. 4/0/0 – Approved to reallocate \$1,000 for the magazine launch party.

### VI. Officer Reports –

- a. President (Elise): Excused.
- b. Vice President (McKenna): Worked on Club Council affairs.
- c. Director of Budget and Finance (Ziqi): Excused.
- d. Director of Public Relations and Technology (Eric): Worked on Goal completion and newsletter for June 1.
- e. Director of Pluralism and Inclusion (Mingyou):
  - i. Discussion w/ HR: Awaiting information back from HR.
- f. Director of Government Relations (Anna): Worked on Spring Fest and Coffee with CSG affairs.

### VII. Advisor Reports (Becky Riopel): Excused.

### VIII. Committee Reports –

- a. Special:
  - i. Tent City 4 – Mingyou – Nothing to report.
- b. Standing:
  - i. Student Learning Council – McKenna – Nothing to report.
  - ii. Commuter Services Task Force – Anna – Meeting scheduled for next Friday.

# Cascadia Student Government

## Minutes

- iii. WACTCSA – Anna – Nothing to report.
- iv. Information Security and Management Council – Eric – Meeting scheduled for end of month.
- v. ARC/SFAC Committee – Elise – Excused.
- vi. Budget Council – Ziqi – Excused.
- vii. S&A Budget Committee – Ziqi – Excused.
- viii. Navigators – Elise – Excused.
- ix. Board of Trustees – Elise – Excused.
  
- ix. Old Business
- x. New Business
- xi. Open Forum / Announcements
  - a. Spring Fest TOMORROW! – Spring Fest is now moved to the following Thursday.
  - b. Club recognition: Will take place during Club Council.
- xii. Adjournment: @ 6:30pm